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October 2, 2008

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2601

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2008-0304

As per the Board's Letter of Direction, enclosed is the Affidavit of Service of Joanne Clark
confirming service of the Notice of Application and the Application on all parties to Board

File No. EB-2007-0606 and the Minister of Energy, to the best of my knowledge in regard to
the above noted matter.

Yours truly,
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EB-2008-0304
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
NOTICE OF APPLICATION

UNION GAS LIMITED

- AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE -

I, Joanne Clark, in the Municipality of Chatham Kent, MAKE OATH AND SAY:

1. That I am employed by Union Gas in the position of Senior Clerk, Regulatory Affairs.

2. That I did serve a copy of the application and the Notice via email on all parties to Board
File No. EB-2007-0606 and the Minister of Energy, Mr. George Smitherman, in the form of
Exhibit “A” to this my affidavit.

Sworn before me at the Municipality
of Chatham-Kent, in the County of Kent
this 2nd day of Octgber, 2008.
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Joanne Clark

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Joanne Clark
October 2, 2008 1:43 PM

'rking@ogilvyrenault.com'; ‘jwolnik@era-inc.ca’; 'david.butters@appro.org’;
‘cstradling@bomatoronto.org'; 'rwarren@weirfoulds.com’; 'jgirvan@ca.inter.net’,
'bobloube@earthlink.net’; 'paul.kerr@shell.com’; 'elisabeth.demarco@macleoddixon.com’,
'nicki.pellegrini@macteoddixon.com’; 'msims@milierthomson.com’;
"Travis@BraithwaiteConsulting.ca’; 'chantelle.bramiey@directenergy.com’;
'bkilleen@ecng.com’; 'bonnie.adams@enbridge.com’; 'lorraine.chiasson@enbridge.com’;
'EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com'; 'Helen.newland@fmc-law.com’;
'"TomAdams@nextcity.com'; 'KimbleAinslie@nextcity.com'; 'DavidMaclntosh@nextcity.com’;
'dpoch@eelaw.ca’; 'kai@web.net'’; 'glen.e.macdonald@hydroone.com’;
'regulatory@HydroOne.com'; 'pthompson@blgcanada.com’,
'ian.mondrow@macleoddixon.com'’; 'mnewton@igua.ca’; 'jfstacey@interlog.com’,
'jim.gruenbauer@kitchener.ca'’; jaryder@rwbh.ca’; 'raiken@xcelco.on.ca’,
'vyoung@aegent.ca’; 'nruzycki@energysavings.com'; 'Barbara.reuber@opg.com’,
igibbons@pollutionprobe.org’; 'murray.klippenstein@klippensteins.ca’,
'basil.alexander@klippensteins.ca’; 'paula.conboy@powerstream.ca’; 'spracket@pwu.ca’;
'smotluk@era-inc.ca’; 'jkwik@era-inc.ca’; 'Richard.Stephenson@paliareroland.com’;
'fhassan@era-inc.ca’; 'bwilliams@opsba.org'; 'jay.shepherd@shibleyrighton.com’,
'rachel.chen@ieai.ca’; 'jharbell@stikeman.com’; 'cramer@sitheglobal.com’;
'srobinson@superiorenergy.ca'; 'pscully67@hotmail.com’; 'rob_findlay@transalta.com’;
'pete_serafini@transalta.com’; 'renee_marx@transalta.com’,
'margaret_duzy@transcanada.com'; 'tce_regulatory@transcanada.com’;
'frank_karabetsos@transcanada.com’; 'jim_bartlett@transcanada.com’;
'iennifer_scott@transcanada.com'; 'murray_ross@transcanada.com’;
‘transcanada_mainline@transcanada.com’; 'rhiggin@econalysis.ca’;
jwightman@econalysis.ca’; 'mbuonaguro@piac.ca'; 'admin@nrgas.on.ca’,
'nick@sixnatgas.com'; 'mkitchen@uniongas.com’; ‘cripley@uniongas.com’;
'iclark@uniongas.com'; 'csmith@torys.com'; 'mpenny@torys.com';
richard.battista@oeb.gov.on.ca’; 'michael. millar@oeb.gov.on.ca’;

'laurie klein@oeb.gov.on.ca’; 'colin.schuch@oeb.gov.on.ca’; 'boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca’;
'Khalil.Viraney@oeb.gov.on.ca’; 'michael.stewart@ontario.ca’;
'george.smitherman@ontario.ca'

EB-2008-0034 - Service of Notice of Application and Application

Attachments: UNION_APPL_EVD_20080915.pdf; NOA_Union-Westcoast_with Appendix A_20081001.pdf

As per the OEB’s Letter of Direction dated October 1, 2008, please find attached the Notice and
Application and Union’s Application and Evidence as filed with the Board on September 15, 2008.
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Joanne C Wﬁ THIS IS EXHIBIT.E_ TO THE AFFIDAVIT
Senior Clerk OF &
Regulatory Affairs SWORN BEFORE ME THIS 2ol DAY OF
jclark@uniongas.com Octo 200 €

(519) 436-4600 Ext. 2133
(519) 436-4641 (Fax)

02/10/2008

MISSJONER, ETC.




